Same Ur Rehman

Assistant Professor

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

Email: same.s3h@s3h.nust.edu.pk

Contact:

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/sami-ur-rahman-23677721/



About

Dr. Same Ur Rehman is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Social Sciences & Humanities. Dr. Same Ur Rehman has published 12 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

| LL.M in IHL International Islamic University , Pakistan | 2008 - 2012 |
|--|---------------|
| Master in Political Science University of Malakand , Pakistan | 2007 - 2008 |
| BA in Law University of Veterinary & Animal Science , Pakistan | 2002 - 2004 |
| Experience | |
| Assistant Professor | 2022- Present |
| School of Social Sciences & Humanities | |
| Assistant Professor | 2022 - 2022 |
| School of Social Sciences & Humanities | |
| Assistant Professor | 2021 - 2022 |
| School of Social Sciences & Humanities | |
| Assistant Professor | 2019 - 2021 |
| Shariah Academy, IIU Islamabad , Faisal Masjid Campus, IIU Islamabad | |
| Assistant Professor | 2016 - 2019 |
| Bahria University Islamabad , E-8, Shangrila Road Islamabad | |
| Legal Advisor | 2010 - 2016 |

Professional Memberships

Islamabad Bar Association, F-8 Markaz, Islamabad

PUNJAB BAR COUN Since 2011

Research Articles

Advocate

Applying different modes of alternate dispute resolution to conflict situations: a case study of russiaUkraine war

Same Ur Rahman Anum Jarral

Pakistan Journal of International Affairs, Volume 5, Issue 2, Pages 1128-1140

Impact Factor: N/A

DOI: http://pjia.com.pk/index.php/pjia/article/view/500

The critical analysis of procedural aspects in applicability of alternate dispute resolution act-2017

International Committee of the Red Cross , Jamaluddin Afghani Road, University Town, Peshawar

Same Ur Rehman Sadia Tanveer Amjad Hilal

Pakistan Journal of International Affairs, Volume 5, Issue 2, Pages 1112-1127

Impact Factor: N/A

2022

2008 - 2010

| The Command Responsibility in International Criminal Law and Islamic Law: A Comparative Study Same Ur Rehman Syeda Sughra Shah Journal of Law and Social Studies, Volume 4, Issue 2, Pages 316-326 Impact Factor: N/A DOI: 10.52279/jlss.04.02.316327 | 2022 |
|---|------|
| The US' Arrogance in Exporting American Policing Values to Developing Countries Salah Uddin Same Ur Rehman Journal of Law and Social Studies, Volume 4, Issue 1, Pages 131-140 Impact Factor: N/A DOI: 10.52279/jlss.04.01.131140 | 2022 |
| Laws Relating to Polygamy in Pakistan: Rights of the Polygamous Wives Hira Shahjehan Same Ur Rehman Islamabad Law Review, Volume 5, Number 1&2, Pages 47-64 Impact Factor: N/A DOI: https://www.iiu.edu.pk/wp-content/uploads/2021/07ILR-V-5-Issue-1-2-Article-03-Hira-Sami.pdf | 2021 |
| Marriage without Wali's Consent and Paradigm Shift in Family Structure of Pakistan Muhammad Ifzal Mehmood1 Same Ur Rehman Majallah-e-Talim o Tahqiq, Volume 3(1), Pages 191-205 Impact Factor: N/A DOI: https://ojs.cer.edu.pk/index | 2021 |
| Cyber Warfare & Current Legal Regime: Determination of Combatant Status and Principle of Distinction Kaniz Fatima Same Ur Rehman Journal of Law and Society, Volume LI, No.76, Pages 69-86 Impact Factor: N/A DOI: http://journals.uop.edu.pk/ | 2020 |
| Pakistani Laws on the Use of Narcotics & Drug Addiction: Need for Reforms Salah Uddin Same Ur Rehman Islamabad Law Review, Volume 4(1 & 2), Pages 105-123 Impact Factor: N/A DOI: https://www.iiu.edu.pk/ | 2020 |
| Methodologies of Teaching Islamic Law in Law Colleges in Pakistan: A Critical Analysis Sami Ur Rahman Islamabad Law Review, Volume 3(3 & 4), Pages 112-124 Impact Factor: N/A DOI: https://www.iiu.edu.pk/3-4 full/ | 2019 |
| The Dilemma of Stateless Persons in International Law: A Liberal Critique Sabila Daraz Khan Sami Ur Rahman Journal of Law and Society, Volume L, No. 75, Pages 17-42 Impact Factor: N/A DOI: http://journals.uop.edu.pk/papers | 2019 |
| Islamic Law & the Conduct of Hostilities Sami ur Rahman Peshawar Islamicus , Volume 5(2), Pages 15-22 Impact Factor: N/A DOI: http://journals.uop.edu.pk/journal_detail.php?journal_id=20 | 2014 |
| Conflicts Not of an International Character: The Applicable Law Same Ur Rehman International Journal of Law and Legal Jurisprudence Studies, Pages 1-13 Impact Factor: N/A DOI: http://ijlljs.in/conflicts | 2014 |